From: IESO Community Engagement

Sent: December 2, 2025 11:34 AM

Subject: You're Invited - December 18, 2025 - IESO Webinar RE: Sudbury/Algoma Regional Electricity
Planning

Regional electricity planning has kicked off in the Sudbury/Algoma electrical region to
ensure a reliable supply of electricity and support local growth and economic
development. Regional planning looks at the unique needs of each region and considers
wire and non-wire options and innovative resources to meet the needs.

The Sudbury/Algoma region generally encompasses the District of Algoma including the
City of Elliot Lake, the Municipality of Huron Shores, the Towns of Blind River and Spanish,
and the Township of the North Shore. The District of Manitoulin including Municipalities of
Central Manitoulin and Gordon/Barrie Island, the Town of Northeastern Manitoulin

& Islands and the Townships of Assiginack, Billings, Burpee and Mills, Cockburn

Island and Tehkummah. The Municipality of West Nipissing in the District of Nipissing, the
City of Greater Sudbury and the District of Sudbury including the Municipalities of French
River, Killarney, Markstay — Warren, St. Charles, the Town of Espanola, and the Townships
of Baldwin, Nairn and Hyman, and Sables-Spanish Rivers.

As afirst step, the IESO-led regional planning process involves determining the

most appropriate planning approach going forward to meet electricity needs through a
scoping assessment. Based on the information currently available, the draft
recommendation is to proceed with developing an Integrated Regional Resource Plan
(IRRP) for this region.

The IESO is hosting a webinar on December 18th, 2025 at 10 a.m. to provide an overview
of the electricity planning process and seek input on the draft Scoping Assessment
Outcome Report.

Please register here to attend the webinar.

The draft Scoping Assessment Outcome Report will be made available on the
Sudbury/Algoma engagement page before the webinar.

Allinterested parties are invited and encouraged to participate including Indigenous
communities, local municipalities, businesses, stakeholders, and members of the general
public.

Visit our website to learn more about the Sudbury/Algoma region or for more information
about the Regional Electricity Planning Process.

To stay informed about electricity planning in Sudbury/Algoma please subscribe for
updates. Thank you for your interest in this study.


https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/64fd4a1f-4444-4c93-9d73-58a417f9d266@7cd55abd-63f2-43c5-8f4b-d38ea458add8
https://ieso.ca/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Regional-Electricity-Planning-Sudbury-Algoma
https://ieso.ca/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Regional-Electricity-Planning-Sudbury-Algoma
http://www.ieso.ca/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/About-Regional-Planning/How-the-Process-Works
https://www.ieso.ca/subscribe

Best Regards,

Brooke Crewson

IESO Regional & Community Engagement

++This email is being sent to municipalities, IESO subscribers for the
Sudbury/Algoma region, and active participants in this engagement initiative.

To subscribe for regional planning updates or manage your subscription, please
visit https://www.ieso.ca/subscribe.
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